



**Cycling Committee
Action Point Summary from 30 October 2017**

	Action Point	Initials	Action by
1	<i>Ride Leaders Course</i> Produce a short one to two-page document on the guidelines covered in the Ride Leaders Course. <i>Update:</i>	MCo/TM	20/11
2	<i>HTML Widget</i> Meet with Ian Ward in the IT Department to discuss the possibility of putting on the website an HTML widget for the calendar. <i>Update:</i>	MCa	20/11
3	<i>Saturday Morning Ride</i> Approach Charles Weaver to see if he would be interested in organising rides for younger members on a Saturday morning. <i>Update:</i>	MCa	20/11
4	<i>Meet the Committee Evening</i> Provide an update concerning a “Meet the Committee Evening” at the next meeting. <i>Update:</i>	MCa	20/11
5	<i>Roll-Up Rides</i> Approach Tony Whitehead to see if he would be interested in leading some of the Roll-Up Rides. <i>Update:</i>	MCa	20/11
6	<i>Committee Members</i> Find out if the maximum number of members on the Committee could be increased from nine. <i>Update:</i>	JDS	20/11

Key							
MA	Mark Austin	MCa	Mike Cannavina	CJ	Claire Jones	DW	David Warr
RB	Rebecca Bennett	MCo	Mike Connick	TM	Tina Matthews		
JB	John Biggs	JDS	Janetta Dalton-Sedgwick	MN	Mark Nash		
PB	Pete Brunning	MH	Mark Hugo	CS	Chris Saxon		

	Action Point	Initials	Action by
7	<p><i>Social Events</i></p> <p>Discuss ideas for social events outside the meeting.</p> <p><i>Update:</i></p>	ALL	20/11
8	<p><i>Everything You Wanted to Know About Cycling but Were Afraid to Ask</i></p> <p>The subject of “Everything You Wanted to Know About Cycling but Were Afraid to Ask” to be discussed at the next meeting.</p> <p><i>Update:</i></p>	MCa	20/11
9	<p><i>Quarterly Expenditure to Date Against Budget Report</i></p> <p>Provide an update on the Quarterly Expenditure to Date Against Budget Report at the next meeting.</p> <p><i>Update:</i></p>	MCo	20/11
10	<p><i>Round the Borough Hike and Bike (Sunday, 13 May 2018)</i></p> <p>Provide an update on the Round the Borough Hike and Bike ride at the next meeting.</p> <p><i>Update:</i></p>	CJ	20/11
11	<p><i>Year End Ride and Celebration (Sunday, 3 December 2017)</i></p> <p>Discuss catering for the Year End Ride and Celebration at the next meeting.</p> <p><i>Update:</i></p>	ALL	20/11
12	<p><i>Pall Mall to Pall Mall Loop and Richmond Park Loop</i></p> <p>Draft routes for a Pall Mall to Pall Mall Loop and a Richmond Park Loop.</p> <p><i>Update:</i></p>	MA	20/11

Key							
MA	Mark Austin	MCa	Mike Cannavina	CJ	Claire Jones	DW	David Warr
RB	Rebecca Bennett	MCo	Mike Connick	TM	Tina Matthews		
JB	John Biggs	JDS	Janetta Dalton-Sedgwick	MN	Mark Nash		
PB	Pete Brunning	MH	Mark Hugo	CS	Chris Saxon		